



ABATE OF NORTH IDAHO KOOTENAI CHAPTER ROAD DOG MINUTES

*To Guard and Protect the Individual Rights of All Persons Interested in Motorcycling,
To Keep Them Informed of All Laws That Will Help or Hinder Them as Motorcyclists and to
Promote Safety, Brotherhood and Freedom for All Motorcycle Riders.*

August 3, 2017

CALL TO ORDER TIME: 6:30pm **PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:** Yes **CHECK FOR QUORUM:** No (meet quorum by end of meeting)

APPROVED AGENDA: No quorum

APPOVE MINUTES: No quorum

WELCOME GUESTS: none

GUEST SPEAKER: none

COORDINATOR REPORT: (Duane Justus) - Thanked everyone for their well wishes and cards for his mom. Ted says thank you too ☺

DEPUTY COORDINATOR REPORT: (Belinda Wright) not present

TREASURERS REPORT: (Correna Barnard) Read report

MEMBERSHIP SECRETARY REPORT: (Belinda Carson) **current members** 64 **new members**

Reminder we have Life Flight

Kootenai Road Dogs took the membership trophy from Hells Canyon this year. It will be displayed at Lawrence's.

Update on State meeting in July – Both Belinda Carson and Duane are running for ANI Coordinator. 2018 quarterly meeting dates are Jan 7 at Rebecca Hall in Potlatch, April 8 in Lewiston, July 8 Hoodoo Hippies are hosting, and Oct 13 Kootenai Road Dogs are hosting. Sound system for SO has been approved. Rick Menzel to find one. Dave Cazel is the state MRF representative. Paul asked to see the cash flow sheet from SO. Aiden Ripley will be the SO coordinator for 2018.

AMBASSADOR AT LARGE: (Aiden Ripley & W.D. Wegner) W.D. not present. Aiden announced that Dori Peck (Spokane Abate) has a ride on Sept 6.

SECRETARY REPORT / CORRESPONDENCE: (Kerrie/Clark Anderson) nothing to report

SAFETY COORDINATOR: (Karen Stewart) – not present at time of announcement, but was present later in the meeting.

LEGISLATIVE: (Dave Cazel) – not present. Belinda Carson talked about the emails Dave had sent out about the helmet laws and E15. Encouraged everyone to get their voices heard.

OLD BUSINESS:

- ✓ **Drivers Ed** – Chris Benson – will get posters into schools for the upcoming school year
- ✓ **Spring Opener** – Aiden Ripley has agreed to be coordinator for 2018
- ✓ **Toy Run** – Will be Oct 21 or 22. Belinda C to confirm date. Duane suggested getting sponsorships

NEW BUSINESS:

- ✓ **Fall Highway clean-up is Oct 7**
- ✓ **Duane would like input on Abate t-shirt designs. Will check with Hoodoo and Hells Canyon too**

EVENTS/ COMMUNITY OUTREACH-

- ✓ **Sept 16** – ALS Walk/see Belinda C for details
- ✓ **Sept 23** – Aces for Faces ride/see Mike Westmoreland for details
- ✓ **Sept 30** – Ronald McDonald Ride/see W.D. for details

Meeting adjourned at 7:05 – motion by Dan Benson, seconded by Paul Riess

Shoulda, Woulda, Coulda - Jake Smithson \$25

The 50/50 - \$19 to Lucky